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Dorothy Menasco

From: Al Taylor [Al. Taylor@bbrslaw.com]

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: mary.smallwood@ruden.com; Connie Kummer; Jean Hartman; Jeanette Sickel; John T. Burnett; Karin Torain ;
Mary Anne Connors; Paui Lewis; Jay Brew

Subject: Docket Nos. 080501 / 070235 - Notice of Service of PCS Responses to Staff Discovery

Attachments: PCS Notice of Service of 1st Discovery Responses.doc
a. Person responsible for filing

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.-W.
Eighth Floor West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel: (202) 342-0800

Fax: (202) 342-0807

jwb@bbrslaw.com

b. Docket No. 080501-EI, Petition for waiver of Rule 25-17.250(1) and (2)(a), F.A.C., which requires
Progress Energy Florida to have a standard offer contract open until a request for proposal is
issued for same avoided unit in standard offer contract, and for approval of standard offer
contract

Docket No. 070235-EQ In re: Petition for approval of standard offer contract for purchase of firm capacity and
energy
from renewable energy producer or qualifying facility less than 100kW tariff, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

c. Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White
Springs

d. Total Pages = 2

e. Notice of Service of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White
Springs’ First Request for Admissions, First Request for Production of documents and First Set
of Interrogatories to FPSC Staff

F. Alvin Taylor

BRICKFIELD BURCHETTE RITTS & STONE, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W.

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

202-342-0800

Fax: 202-342-0807

atayvlor@bbrslaw.com

DOCUMENT NIMBER-CATE
U2303 MAR23 &

3/23/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for waiver of Rule 25-17.250(1) and DOCKET NO. 080501-EI
(2)(a), F.A.C., which requires Progress Energy

Florida to have a standard offer contract open

until a request for proposal is issued for same

avoided unit in standard offer contract,

and for approval of standard offer contract.

In re: Petition for approval of standard offer DOCKET NO. 070235-EQ
contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy

from renewable energy producer or qualifying

facility less than 100kW tariff, by Progress

Energy Florida, Inc. Dated: March 23, 2009

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF
WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS, INC.
d/b/a PCS PHOSPHATE — WHITE SPRINGS’ RESPONSES TO
THE FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND
THE FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS OF
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION STAFF

White Springs Agricultural Chemical, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate-White Spring files notice
that it has served its Responses to the First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for
Production of Documents of the Florida Public Service Commission Staff to the individuals

listed on the attached Certificate of Service electronically and by first-class mail.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ James W. Brew

James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201

Attorneys for
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs

DOCUMENT NUMBTR-DATE
02553 HAR23 &
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERA



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail

and U.S. Mail this 23rd day of March 2009 to the following:

Jean E. Hartman

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Karin S. Torain

Suite 400

1101 Skokie Boulevard
Northbrook IL 60062

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

s/ James W. Brew

James W. Brew



